
SECTION-A

Note: Very Short  Answer type questions. Attempt any 
15 parts.  (15x2=30)

Q.1 a) Define Codification of items.

 b) Write one industrial application of piller type 
crane.

 c) What is function of conveyor?

 d) What is purchase requisition?

 e) What is comparative statement?

 f) Write two factors affecting material 
planning.

 g) What is overhead type crane?

 h) What is inventory control?

 i) Write one industrial example of screw 
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SECTION-C 

Note: Long answer type questions. Attempt any three 
questions.   3x10=30

Q.3 Explain the various objectives of material 
management. Describe the organisation of 
material management in detail.

Q.4 Describe the various steps involved in material 
procurement in detail.

Q.5 What is classification of inventories? Explain 
finished goods inventory in detail. 

Q.6 What are various  objectives of forecasting? 
Explain last square method of forecasting in 
detail.

Q.7 Write short note on :-

 (a) Standardization of items.

 (b) Bin card system
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 iv) Describe the working of Mounted mobile 
type crane in detail.

 v) Explain working of screw conveyor.

 vi) Write four functions of inventory control.

 vii) Explain the scope & importance of material 
management.

 viii) Differentiate between economic order 
quantity & fixed order quantity.

 ix) Write any four advantages of material 
handling in industries in detail.

 x) Which factors must be considered for 
selection of suppliers?

 xi) Explain the classification of material 
handling equipments.

 xii) Explain ABC analysis in brief.

 xiii) Explain two methods for managing surplus 
materials.

 xiv) Explain one method used for preparation 
for tender notices.

 xv) What are objectives of purchasing?
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conveyor.

 j) What is economic order quantity?

 k) What is re-order quantity?

 l) What is forecasting?

 m) Give two examples of scrap materials.

 n) What is tender notice?

 o) What is vendor development?

 p) What are dry materials?

 q) What is importance of record keeping?

 r) What is material procurement?

SECTION-B 

Note: Short answer type questions. Attempt any ten 
parts   10x4=40

Q.2 i) Write short note on value analysis.

 ii)  Explain Statistical  approach in forecasting 
in detail.

 iii) Write short note on work in process 
inventory.
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